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QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE FUND INC.
Instructions for Filing
Form CHARS00
New York State Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations
For the year ended June 30, 2021

The original return should be signed (use full name) and dated on page 1 by two authorized officers of the
organization, including the chief fiscal officer.

File the signed return by May 16, 2022 with:

NYS Office of the AG, Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street
New York, NY 10005

A check or money order payable to "Department of Law" in the amount of $775 should be attached to the return.
Be sure to include the federal EIN and "2020 Form CHARS500" on the check.

To document the timely filing of your tax return(s), we suggest that you obtain and retain proof of mailing. Proof of
mailing can be accomplished by sending the tax return(s) by registered or certified mail (metered by the U.S. Postal
Service) or through the use of an IRS approved delivery method provided by an IRS designated private delivery
service.



Send with fee and attachments to:
C H A R 5 O O NYS Office of the Attorney General 2 O 2 O
Charities Bureau Registration Section i
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 28 Liberty Street Open to P.Ubllc
Inspection

www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10005

1. General Information

For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 07 / 01 / 2020 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 06 / 30 / 2021
Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):

|| Address Change QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540

| | Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:

|| Initial Filing 222- 05 56TH AVENUE 02-19- 39

Final Filing City / State / Zip: Telephone:
|| Amended Filing BAYSI DE, NY 11364 (718) 631-6244
| | Reg ID Pending Website: Email:
WAV QCC. CUNY. EDU WLEUNG@CC. CUNY. ED

Check your organization's Confirm your Registration Category in the
registration category: |:| 7A only |:| EPTL only DUAL (7A & EPTL) |:| EXEMPT* Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

2. Certification ‘

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires two
signatories.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

President or Authorized Officer: Mark Kupferberg, Chair

& i s Print Name and Title Date

i tsTle K lotu :

Chief Einancial Officer or Treasurer: y Charlotte Biblow, Treasurer 03/15/2022
Signature Print Name and Title Date

3. Annual Reporting Exemption
Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or additional
attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable schedules and
attachments and pay applicable fees.

|:| 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not exceed $25,000
and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit contributions during the fiscal year.

|:| 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time during the|
fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments

See the following page . . . . . .
for a checklist of |:| Yes No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer

schedules and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

attachments to
X . . . . s
complete your filing. |:| Yes No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee
See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee: .
Make a single check or money order
next page to calculate your ble fo:
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you 25. 750. 775. payable to:
are submitting here: $— $— $— “Department of Law"

CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2021)

*The "Exempt" category refers to an organization's NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS tax designation. Page 1
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CHARS500

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

‘ Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:

|:| If you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

|:| If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:

IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

and will not be available for public review.

filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from disclosure

Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:

|:| Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

|:| No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

|:| We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

\Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:
|:| $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a

$25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:
|:| $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

[]
[]
[]
[]

[ ] $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

$25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

$50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

$100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000

$250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000

$750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000

\Send Your Filing

Send your CHARS500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Need Assistance?

Visit:  www.CharitiesNYS.com
Call: (212) 416-8401

Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2021)

0J3551 1.000

1034NT VO1B 3/11/2022 11:34:25 AM V 20-7.19

Is my Registration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activities for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

Where do | find my organization's NET WORTH?
NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS From 990 Part I, line 22

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part | line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part Il, line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part II, line 23(b)).

Page 2

1181769

PAGE 40



CHARS500 2020

Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers Open to EUb"C
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule for EACH Professional
Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) that the organization engaged for fund raising activity in NY State. The
PFR or FRC should provide its NY Registration Number to you. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable
Organizations and use additional pages if necessary.

Definitions

A Professional Fund Raiser (PFR), in addition to other activities, conducts solicitation of contributions and/or handles the donations (Article 7A, 171-a.4).

A Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable organization to perform such functions for
itself (Article 7A, 171-a.9).

A Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) is an individual or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged in trade or commerce other than raising

funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value will benefit a

charitable organization (Article 7A, 171-a.6).

Professional fund raising does not include activities by an organization's development staff, volunteers, or a grantwriter who has been hired solely to
draft applications for funding from a government agency or tax exempt organization.

1. Organization Information

Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:
QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 02-19- 39

2. Professional Fund Raiser, Fund Raising Counsel, Commercial Co-Venturer Information
Name of FRP: NY Registration Number:

Fund Raising Professional type:

I:I Professional Fund Raiser Mailing Address: Telephone:

I:I Fund Raising Counsel

City / State / Zip:
I:I Commercial Co-Venturer

3. Contract Information
Contract Start Date: Contract End Date:

4. Description of Services
Services provided by FRP:

5. Description of Compensation
Compensation arrangement with FRP: Amount Paid to FRP:

6. Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) Report

|:| Yes |:| No If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim or closing report(s) required by
Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A?

CHARS500 Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers (Updated January 2021) Page 1

0J3552 1.000
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CHARS500

Schedule 4b: Government Grants
www.CharitiesNYS.com

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4, complete this schedule and list EACH government grant award by a domestic (federal, state or local)
agency; interstate or intergovernmental agency (for example Port Authority of New York and New Jersey); and state or local authorities.
Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

1. Organization Information

Name of Organization:

NY Registration Number:

2. Government Grants

Name of Government Agency

Amount of Grant

1. 1.
2. 2.
3. 3.
4. 4.
5. 5.
6. 6.
7. 7.
8. 8.
9. 9.
10. 10.
11. 11.
12. 12.
13. 13.
14. 14.
15. 15.
Total Government Grants: Total:

CHARS500 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated January 2021)

0J3553 1.000

1034NT VO1B 3/11/2022

11:34: 25 AM V 20-7.19

1181769
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax CHE No 150041
o Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Department of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/01 , 2020, and ending 06/ 30,20 21
C Name of organization D Employer identification number
B checkitappicate: | Y\ EENSBOROUGH COMMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540
: fress Doing business as
Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
| it et 222-05 56TH AVENUE A- 406 (718) 631-6244
: 2?:«||r:§:::jnl City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
- 2"‘“;':1“9“ BAYSI DE, NY 11364 G Gross receipts $ 3,012, 598.
- ’;sggfnag‘“’” F Name and address of principal officer: CHARLOTTE BI BLON ESQ H(a) Issuér;irziigg;p return for B Yes g No
400 RXR PLAZA,, UNI ONDALE, NY 11556 H(b) Are all subordinates included? Yes No
| Tax-exempt status: | X | 501(c)(3) | | 501(c) ( ) « (insertno.) | | 4947(a)(1) or | | 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
J  Website: p WAV @C CUNY. EDU H(c) Group exemption number P
K Form of organization: | X | Corporation | | Trustl | Association | | Other P> | L Year of formation: 1975| M State of legal domicile: NY
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO BENEFI T QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY
g COLLEGE STUDENTS BY RAI SI NG FUNDS FROM PRI VATE SOURCES TO ADVANCE THE
§ EDUCATI ONAL & CULTURAL PROGRAMS OF QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI NI TY COLLEGE.
§ 2 Check this box P |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
8 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . . . . . . v v v o v v v o e e e e e e e 3 21.
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb), . . . . . ... ... .. ... 4 21.
;E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line2a), . . . . . . . v v v o & v v v o v« 5 0.
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY) . . . . . v & v v vt e e e e e e e e m e e e e e e e 6 21.
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C),line12 . . . . v v v v e s e e e e e e e e e e 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i s s o u u. 7b
Prior Year Current Year
o»| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL ine 1h) . . . . . . . v v v i e e e e e e e e e 570, 161. 858, 154.
g 9 Program servicerevenue (Part VIIL INe 29) . . . . . v o v v vt e e e e e e e e e e e e 0. 0.
E 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4,and 7d), . . . . . . . . v v v o v v« . 510, 867. 862, 526.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c,and 11e), , . . . .. . . .. . 273. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12)., . . . . .. 1, 081, 301. 1, 720, 680.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) , . . . .. . . .. .« ... 225, 831. 400, 785.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined4) , . . . . . . . . . o v v .. 0. 0.
2 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10), . . . . . . 65, 890. 144, 680.
g 16 a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), linel11e) , . . . . . . . . v v v o v v v . 0. 0.
>3 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) p 14, 506.
- 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24€) , . . . . . . & v v v o v v « « 385, 567. 407, 536.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A),line25) . . . ... .... 677, 288. 953, 001.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline18fromline 12, . . . . v v v v v v i 4 v v muua 404, 013. 767, 679.
5 g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
8520 Total assels (PArtX, NE16) . . . . . . s s v e s e et e e et e e 14, 767, 097, 18, 475, 501.
<3121 Total liabilities (PartX, iN€26), . . . . v v v v v e e e et e e e e 109, 052. 217, 127.
EE’ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromlin€20. . . v v v v & v & v v v v w o . 14, 658, 045. 18, 258, 374.

Part Il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here
} Type or print name and title
) Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_, if | PTIN
Paid AARON SHAPI RO self-employed P01333816
S;Zpgﬁry Firmsname pBKD, LLP Fim's EIN_p>44- 0160260
Firm's address P1155 AVENUE OF THE AMERI CAS #1200 NEW YORK, NY 10036 Phoneno. 212.867. 4000
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v v v v u s m Yes |_| No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2020)
JSA

0E1010 2.000

1034NT VO1B 3/11/2022 11:34:25 AM V 20-7.19 1181769 PACE 4



QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540

Form 990 (2020) Page 2
Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Il . . . . . . .. . .. ... ... ......

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

ATTACHVENT 1

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7 | | e e
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICES ?, 4 i ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

|:| Yes No

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 824, 864. including grants of $ 400, 785. ) (Revenue $ )
TO PROVI DE SCHOLARSHI PS AND TO SUPPLEMENT COLLEGE PROGRAMS BY

PROVI DI NG SUPPLI ES AND SERVI CES.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses p 824, 864.

JSA
0E1020 1.000 Form 990 (2020)

1034NT VO1B 3/11/2022 11:34:25 AM V 20-7.19 1181769 PAGE 5




QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540

Form 990 (2020) Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A. . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors See instructions? . . . ... ... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Part1. . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... .. 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partll. . . . .. ... ... ..., 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part llI 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Partl. . . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partll, . . ... ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Il . . . . . . . . o i i st e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIV . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . . . . i i i i i v it e e e 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . o i i i it s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1lla X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIl . . . . ... ... ...... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIll, . . . . ... ........ 1llc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX. . . . . . . . i v i i it i i i et e e e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . . 1l1le X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XIl. . . . . . & & 0 0 o i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XIl is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If "Yes," complete Schedule E. . . . ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?, . . . ... .. ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F,Partsland IV, . . . .. .. .. 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F,Partslland IV ., . . . . . ... ... ... 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsllland IV . . . . .. ... ... ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | See instructions . . . . ... .. ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . . . . i i it i it it it e v 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . . . . v i v i i i s i e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH . . . .. ... .. .. 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . . 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland Il , . . .. .. .. 21 X
0E10J2§A1.000 Form 990 (2020)
1034NT VO1B 3/11/2022 11:34:25 AM V 20-7.19 1181769 PAGE 6



QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540

Form 990 (2020) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland lll . . . . . .. .. .. v it 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J. . . . . . . . ¢ i i i i i i e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If"No," gotoline25a . . . . . . . . . . . . @ i i it it ittt e e e a 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . . . 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt DONAS 2, . . & v v i v i v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?, . . . . .. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L,Part!, . .. .. ... .. .. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I, . . . . v v v i v i s i e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll, . . . ... ... 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il . . . . . . . @ v v i i i s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . o i i it s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . ... .. ... 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . 0 i i i i s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M, . . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part| | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part I, . . . . . i i i i s st s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,Part1, . . . . . ... ... v 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, Il
orlV,and Part V, line L. . . . . . o i ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . .. .. ... ... ... 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line2 . . . . . . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV,line 2. . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i v ittt e v 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV .. ............ e |:|
Yes | No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . ... ... la 50
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . ... .. 1b 0.
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings t0 Prize WINNErs? . . . v v v v v v i v v v o o v a e m e s e s s a s s s s 1c
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QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540
Form 990 (2020) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. . | 2a 0.
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions). . . . . ..
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear?. . . ... ... .. 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O . . ... .. 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have aninterest in, or asignature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?. . | 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country »
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . . . . . .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . & v v v v i v i v it e e s e e s 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . .. .. .. 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not taxdeductible? . . . . . . o L L i s e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . . i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . ... .. ... 7b X
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOIM 828272 .« v v v v v i ittt ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . . . ... ... ... | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?. . 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . . . . .. oo .. 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . . . . . . . ..o .o .. 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. . . . . . . . .. 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12 . . ... ... ... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilties . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . . . . . . o v 0 v oo L n L n e e 1lla
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.). . . . . . . . o . o L L0 e e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . . . . 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in morethanonestate?. . . . ... ... ... ... .. 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . .. ... o oo oL 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand. . . . . . . v i ittt it ettt et 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . . . .. .. ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O . . . . . . 14b
15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year?. . . . . . & . o o i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? | 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540 Page 6

Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . . . 1la 21
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent. . . . . 1b 21
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or keyemployee?. . . . . . . & i i i i i e e e e s e e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?. . . . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . ¢ o v o L L e e e e e e s 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . & o ¢ o o i L n e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . ¢ o v i v i i i i n i e e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a The governing body 2, . . . i i i i i s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody?. . . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O. . . . . ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . .. . o v v v i i v oo oo 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . | 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotoline13 . . .. .. ... .. .. ... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
FISE 10 CONMIICIS? & v v v v ot v et e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule Ohow thiSWas done .+ .« v« v v v it i et e e e e e e e e e e e et et 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . .« . .« v v o v o 0 i h e e e s e e s 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . . v v v v v v o . 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . .« .« . v v v v v oo oo 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . & v v o v o v i i i i i s e s e e 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity dUriNg the YEar?2 . « « v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to sucharrangements?. . . . . . . . . . v v v vt v i v i e 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PNY'

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
%’s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the Rerson who possesses the or%anization's books and records »
WLLI'AM V. FAULRNER 222-05 56TH AVENUE,  A-504 BAYS! DE, 11364 718-631-6244

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540 page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart VIl . . . . . . . . v v i vt v it it vt v a e a |:|
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
(GY (C)] Position (D) E) F
Name and title Average (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours box, unless person is both an compensation compensation of other
per week officer and a director/trustee) from the from related compensation
(list any os|s|o|lxlex|m organization organizations from the
hoursfor |2 &| 2| % 28 g (W-2/1099-MISC) | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related § g s 2|3 % 2 2 related organizations
organizations| 8 ;—’ §_J E—; o g
below & = o 5
dotted line) e z 2
(1) MARK KUPFERBERG 2.00
CHAI R 0. X X 0. 0. 0.
(2)CHARLENE PROUNI S 2.00
VI CE CHAIR 0. X X 0. 0. 0.
(3)CHARLOTTE Bl BLON ESQ 2.00
TREASURER 0. X X 0. 0. 0.
(4)PATRI CI A Tl FFANY 2.00
SECRETARY 0. X X 0. 0. 0.
(5)RONALD S.  APPEL 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0. X 0. 0. 0.
(6)RI ZWAN QURESHI 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0. X 0. 0. 0.
(7yDOM NI CK' BRUCCOLERI 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0. X 0. 0. 0.
(8)RI CHARD MAHER 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0. X 0. 0. 0.
(9)ALAN FRANKEL 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0. X 0. 0. 0.
(10)PEARL HALEGUA 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0. X 0. 0. 0.
(11) ELEANOR | MPERATO 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0. X 0. 0. 0.
(12) STEPHEN T. LEVI NE 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0. X 0. 0. 0.
(13)JOHNSON CHEN 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0. X 0. 0. 0.
(14) GEORG ANA REESE- BENATTI 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0. X 0. 0. 0.

Form 990 (2020)
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QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC.

11- 2386540

Form 990 (2020) Page 8
WYl  Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
GV (B) © (D) E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week (listany [ DOX, unless person is both an from related other
hours for of‘ficer :ind a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
elaed 123 | 21218 |5&| 8| organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations 5 g_ E a g E g g (W-2/1099-M|SC) organization
below dotted | 2 § | & 3|3 g and related
line) = - e S organizations
c .y @
@ 2 @ B
3|2 2
® 2
2
15 Gy scHuze | 2.00]
BOARD MEMBER 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
16) CHRISTINE MINGNO | 2.00]
BOARD MEMBER 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
17) TI'M NOBLE 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
18) JASMN MSHIRPUR | 2.00]
BOARD MEMBER 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
19) DEBRA RESNI CK 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
20) ANTHONY SIMEONE | 2.00]
BOARD MEMBER 0.] X 0. 0.
21) LI REN VEI 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.] X 0. 0.
1b Sub-total | e > 0. 0. 0.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A , ., . .. ... ... .. | 2 0. 0. 0.
d Total (@dd liNes 1b and 1C) « v « v v v v v v vt e e e e e e e e e e > 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 0.
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . . . . . . . v v v v i v it e e e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INAIVIAUAT .+ 0 o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule Jfor suchperson . ... ... ... .. .... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A)
Name and business address

B)

Description of services

©
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization p

0.

JSA
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Form 990 (2020)
Part VIl

QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC.

11- 2386540

Page 9

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

(A

Total revenue

(B)
Related or exempt
function revenue

©
Unrelated
business revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512-514

,2 2] 1la Federated campaigns - - = = .« . . . la
c
©3| b Membershipdues. . . ... .... 1b
(3’,5 ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . . . . .. ic
= 5 d Related organizations . . . . . . .. id
(3’,; e Government grants (contributions) . . | le
g'(T) f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
5 and similar amounts not included above . | 1f 858, 154.
oFf _— . .
;5 g Noncash contributions included in
=
g'g linesla-1f. v & v v 4 v 4 v v . e . 19 [$
Om h Total. Addlinesla-1f . . .« v v o v v v o 4w v o a u s » 858, 154.
Business Code
©
2 2a
Pt
g3l b
nc
[ Cc
E>
S| d
o
o e
e f  All other program service revenue . . . . .
g Total. Addlines 2a-2f . « « « v i i e e e e e . > 0.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts). « « « v ¢ 4 & v 4 v v e w e e .. > 315, 871. 315, 871.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . > 0.
5 Royalties v « v & v v v h v e e e e e e e e e e s | 0.
() Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents . . . . . 6a
Less: rental expenses| 6b
¢ Rental income or (loss)|_6¢
d Netrentalincomeor (I0SS) = + = « & v & v v v v 0 0w v | 0.
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (ii) Other
sales of assets
other than inventory| 7a 1,838, 573.
g b Less: cost or other basis
S and sales expenses . . | 7b 1,291, 918.
é ¢ Gainor(loss) . . . .| 7c 546, 655.
5 d Netgainor(Ioss) « « « « ¢ v v & v ¢ & & 0 o v o w2 » 546, 655. 546, 655.
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $
of contributions reported on line
1c). See Part1V, line18 . . . . . . . . 8a 0.
b Less:directexpenses . . . . . . . .. 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events. . . . . . . > 0.
9a Gross income from gaming
activities. See Part IV, line19 . . . .. 9a
Less: directexpenses . . « « v v 0 4. 9b
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . . . . . . > 0.
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances , . ... ... 10a
b Less:costofgoodssold. . . . . . .. 10b 0.
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory, , . ., .. .. » 0.
» Business Code
]
B %|11a
Sc
Sg| b
5>
28| o
2 d Allotherrevenue . . « v v v v v v o u u s
= .
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d + « « « + + s & 4 4 v 0040w > 0.
12 Total revenue. See instructions + . « v v v v v v 4 0w . » 1,720, 680. 862, 526.
32?051 1.00 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540  page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart IX . . . . . . . . i v i v it it v i vt e e e
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total éﬁgenses Progra(ra)service Manag((e(r:TZent and Funcglrja)ising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIL expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line21 . . . . 0.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 . . . ... ... 400' 785. 400’ 785.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign  governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 0.
Benefits paid to or formembers, , . . .. ... 0.
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees , . . . ... ... 0.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) , . . . . . 0.
7 Other salariesandwages | |, . . . .. .. ... 121, 927. 60, 964. 60, 963.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 0.
9 Other employeebenefits . . . . . .« v v v v . 13, 426. 6, 713. 6, 713.
10 Payrolltaxes .« « v v v & v 0 v d e e e e e s 9, 327. 4, 663. 4,664,
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management . . . .. .. .. ........ 0.
blegal ... ... ..., 775. 775.
CACCOUNING . o v v v vee e e e e 24, 464. 24, 464.
dLobbYING . .\ vt i 0.
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17, 0.
f Investment managementfees , ., ... ... 0.
g Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O)s + = & & 1’ 440. 1’ 440.
12 Advertising and promotion _, , . . . ... ... 0.
13 Officeexpenses . . . . v« v v v v s v v s = 63, 883. 41, 020. 12, 191. 10, 672.
14 Information technology. . . . . .. ... ... 0.
15 Royalties, . . . . . v o i v e e 0.
16 Occupancy , . . . . v v v v e 0.
17 Travel , . s e e e 15, 124. 15, 124.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings , . ., . 0.
20 INErESt . . . .. .i i 0.
21 Paymentstoaffiliates. . . . . .. .. .. ... 0.
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization , , , ., 0.
23 Insurance , . . .. L. .. e e e e e 2, 421. 2, 421.
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
2HONORARI UM AND STI PENDS 97, 242. 97, 242.
p PROGRAM EVENTS 83, 646. 79, 812. 3, 834.
<CURATCRI AL 28, 981. 28, 981.
4BOOKS AND PUBLI CATI ONS 830. 830.
e All other expenses 88, 730. 88, 730.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 953: 001. 824! 864. 113: 631. 141 506.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here p if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . . .. . 0.
1sA Form 990 (2020)
0E1052 1.000
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QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540
Form 990 (2020) Page 11
EP @ Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartX .. .................. |:|
(A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . . . ... .. ... ... 254, 665.| 1 284, 877.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments. . . . . . . .. ... 000 0.] 2 0.
3 Pledges and grantsreceivable,net . . . . ... ... . . 0 000 o . 0.] 3 0.
4 Accounts receivable, net. . . . . .. L.l n e e e e 12,041.| 4 13, 914.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . . . . . .. .. 0.] 5 0.
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). . 0.] 6 0.
,g 7 Notes and loansreceivable,net. . . . . . . .. ..o oo a 0.] 7 0.
@“| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse. . ... ... .. .. ... i, 0.] 8 0.
<| 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges - - « « « « v 4 vt v e e e 7,393.| 9 7, 393.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . . . . .. 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . . . . . .. .. 10b 0.]10c 0.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities. . . . . . . . .. ..o 000 .. 9,180, 221.| 11 11, 293, 490.
12 Investments - other securities. See PartIV,line11. ... ...... ... .. 5,312, 777.| 12 6, 875, 827.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11, . . . ... ... ..... 0.]13 0.
14 Intangible @assets. . . . . . v i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 0.]14 0.
15 Otherassets.SeePartIV,line 1l . . . . . . . . i i i it v v vt v v e e e 0.]15 0.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline33) . ... ... ... 14,767,097. | 15 18, 475, 501.
17  Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses. . . . v v v v v e e e e e e e e e 63,951. |17 171, 849.
18 Grantspayable. . . . . . i i it it e s e e e e e e e e e e e e 0.]18 0.
19 Deferredrevenue. . . . . . o v v v v i vt e e e e e e e e e e e e 0.]19 0.
20 Tax-exemptbondliabilities., . . . . . . . . . i i i e e e 0.] 20 0.
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D. . . . . 0. 21 0
©|22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of thesepersons . . . . . .. ... 0.] 22 0.
—123  secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . . 0.| 23 0.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. . . . ... .. 0.] 24 0.
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of ScheduleD . . . . . ¢ o i it i i e e e e e e e e e 45,101.| 25 45, 278.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. . . . o v v v vt v v e i i u e .. 109, 052. 26 217,127.
%) Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P |_X,
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
S127  Net assets without dONOT rESHICtONS . + . v« v v v v v v v e e e e e s 3,071, 468. | 27 3,943, 675.
@128 Net assets with donor restrictions. . . . . . . ... 11,586, 577. 28 14,314, 699.
5 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here » |:|
'-'; and complete lines 29 through 33.
3 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . . . . . ... ........ 29
E—) 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund. . . . .. ... 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. . . . . 31
5132 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . « « v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e 14, 658, 045. | 32 18, 258, 374.
<133 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . . . ... ......... 14, 767,097. | 33 18, 475, 501.
Form 990 (2020)
JSA
0E1053 1.000
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QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540
Form 990 (2020) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthis Part Xl . . . . . . . i v i i v i v i v v vt o u e v
1, 720, 680.

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A),line 12) . . . . . . v v v o v i v i i i e 1
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),line25) . . . . . . v v v i it i i h e 2 953, 001.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline2fromlinel. . . . . . . . o v v o i o i d e e e e 3 767, 679.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) . . . . . 4 14, 658, 045.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . v & v v v i ittt s e e e e e s 5 2, 832, 650.
6 Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . 0 a o n e e e e e e s 6 0.
7 INVEStMENE EXPENSES « + v v v & v v v vt v w h e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7 0.
8 Priorperiod adjustments . . . . . . i a i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 8 0.
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O). . . . . . . ... ... ... 9 0
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
PR T (=) N 10 18, 258, 374.
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartXIl. . . . . ... ... ... . ..... |:|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?. . . . . . . 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . ... .. ... 2p | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?. . . . 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1332 .« « v v v v v v et et e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . . . 3b

Form 990 (2020)

JSA
0E1054 1.000
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support | oM No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2@2 0

Attach to F 990 or F 990-EZ. i
Department of the Treasury ) P Attach to orm- or ) orm ) ) Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540

Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the

hospital's name, city, and state:

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 |:| An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 331/3 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI

functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . @ . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:|
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 |listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B)

©)

(D)

B

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

JSA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part 1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) . . . . . . 827, 934. 800, 958. 748, 134, 570, 161. 858, 154. 3, 805, 341.
2  Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended onitsbehalf . . . . .. .. 0.
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . . 0.
Total. Add lines 1 through 3. « « « . . . 827, 934. 800, 958. 748, 134, 570, 161. 858, 154. 3, 805, 341.
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (). . . . . . . 344, 260.
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 3, 461, 081.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
7  Amounts fromline 4. « « « v v o v v .. 827, 934. 800, 958. 748, 134, 570, 161. 858, 154. 3, 805, 341.
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar SOUFCES . .+ .+ .+ + .« v 242, 074. 313, 381. 272, 743. 302, 457. 315, 871. 1, 446, 526.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly carriedon . . . . . . .. .. 0.
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin PartVl) .ATCH. 1 .. ... 3, 672. 420. 1, 443. 5, 535.
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . S, 257, 402.
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (SE€ INSIIUCLIONS) + = v & v & & v v 4 & v v v & v v e n e e s 12
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thishoxandstop here. . . . . . . . o o i i i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column(f)) . . . .. . .. 14 65.83 9
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Partll,line14 . . . . . .. ... ... ... .. 15 69. 14 o,
16a 331/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3 % or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . . . .« v v v v v v v o v v >
b 331/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3 % or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . ... .. ... .. ... .. > |:|
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OFgANIZATION. v v v v v e v e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > [ ]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OFgANIZATION. v v v v v v v e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > [ ]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSITUCHONS & v v v v v v v et et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > [ ]
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
JSA
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QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 3

EWHIl Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose -« « « « .«

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513 .

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended onitsbehalf . . . . .. ..

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5. . .. ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons , ., . .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b. . .« « . v .. .
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
iN€6.) v v v v v v v e w e w e e e
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6. . . ... ... ..
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,

rents, royalties, and income from similar
SOUIMCES « + « = = « = = s & = = = s = » &«

b Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975 . . . . . .
¢ Addlines10aand10b . . . . . . . ..
11  Net income from unrelated business

activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on.

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL) , . .. .. .....

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and12.) . . o v h s e e e e e s
14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstop here. . . . . . o v v v i i i v i i i i i e i e e e w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a e e »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . .. .. ... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Partlll,line15. . . . . & v v v i i v v v a v v v e v w e s 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)), . . . . .. . .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Partlll, line 17 | , . . . . . . . & v o v o v o v o . 18 %

19a 331/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line

17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . P

b 331/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P ’:’

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions | 2
JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢C

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

JSA
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QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC, 11- 2386540
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 5
Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No

11  Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? lla
A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b
A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? If "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detail in Part VI. llc
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1  Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of natification, and (iii) copies of
the organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously
provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (seeinstructions).

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

Yes| No

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes" or "No," provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
JSA  OE1230 1.000 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

o

11- 2386540
Page 6

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See

instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year

(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of
gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property
held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ® Curr_ent Year
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities la
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors (explain in detail in Part VI): le
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1
2 Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 |_, Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization

(see instructions).

JSA
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QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

11- 2386540

Page 7

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

0]

Excess Distributions

(iD)

Underdistributions

(iii)
Distributable

Pre-2020 Amount for 2020

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020
(reasonable cause required - explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

a From2015 .......

b From2016 .......

c From2017 .......

d From2018 .......

e From2019 .......

f  Total of lines 3a through 3e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h  Applied to 2020 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2020 from
Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2020 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2016. . . .
b Excess from 2017, ., . .
¢ Excess from 2018, , . .
d Excess from 2019, . . .
e Excess from 2020. . . .

JSA
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QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 8

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part ll, line 17a or 17b; Part
lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

ATTACHVENT 1
SCHEDULE A, PART Il - OTHER | NCOVE
DESCR! PTI ON 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 TOTAL
M SCELLANEQUS 3, 672. 420. 1, 443. 5, 535.
TOTALS 3, 672. 420. 1, 443. 5, 535.

ISA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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H OMB No. 1545-0047
Schedule B Schedule of Contributors °
(Form 990, 990-EZ,
o P » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2@20
|m§ma| Revenue Service i » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization

QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC.

11- 2386540

Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of:

Form 990

Form 990-

Section:
or 990-EzZ 501(c)(3 ) (enter number) organization
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

Ododnx

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

[]

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000

or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a

contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

[]

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il line
13, 164, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and Ill.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions

totaling $5,000 or more duringthe year , . , . . . . . . . i i i i ittt e e e e e >3

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its

Form 990

-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperw
JSA
0E1251 1.000
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

QUEENSBOROUGH COVVONI TY COCCEGE FUND T NC.

Employer identification number

11- 2386540

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 ROBI NHOOD FOUNDATI ON Person
Payroll
826 BROADWAY, 9TH FLOOR 150, 000. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10003 noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 THE CARROLL AND M LTON PETRI E FOUNDATI ON Person
Payroll
767 THI RD AVENUE, FLOOR 37 140, 000. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 07920 noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 BARNES & NOBLE COLLEGE BOOKSELLERS, | NC. Person
Payroll
120 MOUNTAI NVI EW BOULEVARD 45, 000. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
BASKING RIDGE, NJ 07920 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 KUPFERBERG FOUNDATI ON, | NC. Person
Payroll
131- 38 SANFORD AVENUE 80, 000. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
FLUSHI NG, NY 11355 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 KENNETH & HARRI ET KUPFERBERG FAM LY FDN. Person
Payroll
13138 SANFORD AVENUE 40, 000. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
FLUSHI NG, NY 11355 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 TORTORA SI LLCOX FAM LY FOUNDATI ON Person
Payroll
40 MERCER STREET 30, 000. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 46250 noncash contributions.)

JSA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization (UJEENSBURUUGH COVVONI TY COCCEGE FUND TNC.

Employer identification number

11- 2386540
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

7 DAVI D RCSS

5169 SALTER COURT

25, 000.

I NDI ANAPOLI' S, IN 46250

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 CARYN VEI SS Person
Payroll
67-25 BELL BLVD 25, 000. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
OAKLAND GARDENS, NY 11364 noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

9 EUGENE M LANG FOUNDATI ON

33 W 60TH ST., FLOCR 2

25, 000.

NEW YORK, NY 10023

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

(b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

10 FLUSHI NG BANK

220 RXR PLAZA

20, 000.

UNI ONDALE, NY 11556

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

(b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

11 ALAN Bl GVAN

3663 | NVERNESS DRI VE

27, 300.

HOUSTON, TX 77019

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

(b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA
0E1253 1.000
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 3

Name of organization

QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC.

Employer identification number

11- 2386540
3EWHll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(gc):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)

$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(gc):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)

$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(gc):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)

$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(gc):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)

$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(gc):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)

$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(gc):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)

$

ISA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 4

Name of organization QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC

Employer identification number

11- 2386540

3EIgQlll Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) > $

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
ISA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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?F%TiDéJgLOE) b Supplemental Financial Statements | ove o.s54s-c0e7
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2@20
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear . . .........
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .
Aggregate value atendofyear. . . ... ....
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . ... ... .. |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes |:| No

Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

a b~ WN B

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . .t i i ittt a e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . ... ... ...t 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a). . . . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . . . . . v o v v v v v vt v v e e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year p
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsit holds? . . . . . . . . ¢ i i i v v v v v v v v |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section LTOM@AB)M? . . . . . . oo oo e e e e e e e e [ ves [Tno
9 In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.
m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XllI the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1. . . v v v o v v v i it e e e e e e e e e e e e >3
(ii) Assetsincluded in FOrm 990, Part X. . v & v v v o i v i v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIILL lIne 1, . . . . . . . i v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e > $
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X. « « v v v v o v v vt v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » ¢
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d B Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
Xl
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . . . EI Yes |:| No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?, . . . . . .. o i e e e e e e [ Jves []No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount
c Beginning balance . . . . . . . .. .o e e e e e e 1c
d Additionsduringtheyear. . . . . . . . . o i i i i i i e e e e e e 1d
e Distributionsduringtheyear. . . . . .. . .. .. ittt le
f Endingbalance . . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |_| Yes | | No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided onPart XIll , , . .. .. ...
WAl Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(@) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
la Beginning of year balance . . . . 9, 758, 945. 9, 895, 244. 9, 544, 565. 8,873, 183. 8,002, 382.
Contributions « « « v v v v u o 137, 265. 139, 928. 255, 927. 209, 563. 398, 452.
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and 10SSES .+ + » v v e e 2,619, 853. -42, 685. 325, 429. 622, 431. 729, 506.
d Grants or scholarships . . . . ..
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs .« « . « . v ... . . 271, 059. 233, 542. 230, 677. 160, 612. 257, 157.
f Administrative expenses . . . . .
g End of year balance. . . . . . . . 12, 245, 004. 9, 758, 945. 9, 895, 244. 9, 544, 565. 8,873, 183.

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %

Permanent endowment p 85. 0000 o4
Term endowment p 15. 0000 o4
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No

(i) Unrelated organizationS. . . . v v v v v v b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i) X

(i) Related organizations . . v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?. . . . . . . . . ... .. .. 3b

4  Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
=FlsaVil Land, Bwldm%s and Equipment.

Complete if the organ|zat|0n answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
la Land. . . . . .o i it i e e
b Buildings ..................
¢ Leasehold improvements. . . ... ....
d Equipment. . . ...............
e Other . . . .. . . % @'\ 'uu.u...
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.), . . . . . . »

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Page 3
Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives - « « « « « v v 4 o 0w a0

(2) Closely held equity interests « = « « « v v v v 0 v w
(3) Other

(A) DYNAM C ASSET ALLOCATI ON OVERL 4,678, 317. FW

(B)ALTERNATI VE | NVESTMVENT 2,197, 510. FW

©

D)

(G)

F)

©)

(H)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) . B> 6, 875, 827.

WYl Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

€]

(2

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(1)

(8)

9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) . P

gl Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990

, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

1)

(2

(3)

(4)

()

(6)

(1)

(8)

9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 15.), . . . . . . . . . . . .. v v i v iuurun. >

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) DUE TO QCC ALUMNI ASSCC!I ATI ON 45, 278.
(3
(4)
©)
(6)
(7
(8)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)lINe 25.) . . . . v v v v v v ot e e e e e m e et m e e e e e e nwn > 45, 278.
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII . I:I
ISA Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Page 4

Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 1 4, 708, 789.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . .« . v v v o v v v v ... 2a 2, 832, 650.

b Donated services and use of facilities . . . .« v v o 0 oo e 0 e e e 2b 155, 459.

c Recoveriesof prioryeargrantS. . . « & v v v v i e s e e e e e s 2¢c

d Other (Describe inPart XIL) v v v v v v v v e e e e e et e e e e e e e 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . .« o v i v ittt e e e e e e e 2e 2, 988, 109.
3 Subtractline2e fromlinel . . . v v v it i it e e e e e e e e e 3 1,720, 680.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b . . . . . . . 4a

b Other (Describe iNPart XIIL) « v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4b

C AddliNES 48 and 4D .+ v v v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl,line12.) . . . . . . v v v v v v v . 5 1,720, 680.

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . .« o v o v o0 i n e e e . 1 1,108, 460.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . . .« . . v 0 oo n e e e e 2a 155, 459.

b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . o i i i e e e e e e e s 2b

C OthErIOSSES. v v v v v v v et e e e et e e e e e e e e e 2c

d Other (Describe inPart XIL) v v v v v v v v e e e e e et e e e e e e e 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . o v i v i ittt e e e e e e 2e 155, 459.
3 Subtractline2e fromlinedl . . v v v v it i it e e e e e e e e e e e 3 953, 001,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b . . . . . . . 4a

b Other (Describe iNPartXIIL) « v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4b

C AddliNES 48 and 4D .+ v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl,line18.). . . . . . v v v v v v . . 5 953, 001.

EWPMIIN Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
SEE PAGE 5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540 Page 5
RETSPMIIl Supplemental Information (continued)

PART V, LINE 4:
THE ENDOWVENT FUND | S COMPRI SED OF FOUR FUNDS FOR THE PURPCSES OF
SCHOLARSHI PS AND AWARDS, NATI ONAL ENDOWWVENT FOR HUMANI TI ES GRANT, ART

GALLERY, AND HOLOCAUST CENTER.

PART X, LINE 2

ASC 740 FOOTNOTE

MANAGEMENT HAS EVALUATED THEI R | NCOVE TAX PCSI TI ONS UNDER THE GUI DANCE

I NCLUDED I N ASC 740. BASED ON THEI R REVI EW NMANAGVENT HAS NOT | DENTI FI ED
ANY MATERI AL UNCERTAI N TAX POSI TI ONS TO BE RECORDED OR DI SCLOSED I N THE

FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, | OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2@20
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.
5 » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
epartment of the Treasury .
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540

General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants Or @ssiStanCe? . . . . .t v v v v b i v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Yes |:| No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash | (e) Amount of non- ((f) Method of valuation (9) Description of (h) Purpose of grant

or government (if applicable) grant cash assistance book, Fch)llt\ééspprmsal, noncash assistance or assistance

(1)

(2)

(3

(4)

(5)

(6)

(1)

(8)

(9

(10)

(11)

(12)

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed inthe line1table . . . . . . . . . . o v o v o v i i v i i o h e e | 2
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthe line 1table. . . . . v o v v 0 v i 0 v i s st s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e »
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) 2020
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11- 2386540

QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC.
Page 2

Schedule | (Form 990) (2020)
eIl Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of (c) Amount of (d) Amount of (e) Method of valuation (book, (f) Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)
1 SCHOLARSHI PS 272. 170, 113.
2 AWARDS 125. 40, 672.
3
4
5
6
7
S?pplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part lll, column (b); and any other additional
information.

PART | DESCRI PTI ON OF PROCEDURE FOR MONI TORI NG USE OF FUNDS:
QCC MONI TORS THE USE OF GRANTS FOR | NDI VI DUALS BY REVI EW NG THE DETAI LED

APPLI CATI ONS FOR CASH ASSI STANCE AND MAKI NG SURE THEY COWVPLY W TH THE

REQUI REMENTS OF THE FUNDI NG

Schedule | (Form 990) (2020)
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |_omB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2@20
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury ) o ) ) ) .
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B
THE FORM 990 HAS BEEN REVI EWVED BY MANAGEMENT AND A COVPLETED COPY WAS

PROVI DED TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNI NG BODY FOR THEI R REVI EW BEFORE THE
FORM WAS FI LED. | F THE GOVERNI NG BODY HAS ANY QUESTI ONS THEY ARE

ADDRESSED BY MANAGEMENT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C

ANNUALLY THE ORGANI ZATI ON REQUI RES ALL BOARD TRUSTEES TO REVI EW THE
CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST POLI CY, DI SCLOSE, | F APPLI CABLE, AND ATTEST TO
THE VERACI TY OF THAT DI SCLOSURE W TH A SI GNATURE. | F, AFTER HEARI NG
THE MEMBER S RESPONSE AND AFTER MAKI NG FURTHER | NVESTI GATI ON AS
WARRANTED BY ClI RCUMSTANCES, THE GOVERNI NG BOARD OR COWM TTEE

DETERM NES THE MEMBER HAS FAI LED TO DI SCLOSE AN ACTUAL OR PGSSI BLE
CONFLI CT OF INTEREST, | T SHALL TAKE APPROPRI ATE DI SCI PLI NARY AND
CORRECTI VE ACTI ON. ANY PERSON WTH A CONFLI CT I'S NOT | NVOLVED W TH

THE DECI SI ON MAKI NG PROCESS REGARDI NG THE AREA W TH A CONFLI CT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19
THESE DOCUMENTS ARE MADE AVAI LABLE UPON REQUEST.

ATTACHVENT 1

FORM 990, PART 111, LINE 1 - ORGAN ZATION' S M SSI ON

TO BENEFI T QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNI TY COLLEGE STUDENTS BY RAI SI NG FUNDS
FROM PRI VATE SOURCES TO ADVANCE THE EDUCATI ONAL AND CULTURAL
PROGRAM5S OF QUEENSBOROUGH COVMUNI TY COLLEGE. G FTS TO THE QCC FUND

BRI DGE THE GAP BETWEEN THE ACTUAL COST OF EDUCATI NG STUDENTS AND

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2020)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNI TY COLLEGE FUND | NC. 11- 2386540
ATTACHVENT 1 ( CONT' D)
FORM 990, PART 111, LINE 1 - CRGANI ZATION S M SSI ON

THE FUNDS PROVI DED BY STUDENTS' TUI TI ON, ALLOCATI ONS FROM THE CI TY

AND STATE.

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
0E1228 1.000
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BKD 1155 Avenue of the Americas, Suite 1200 | New York, NY 10036-2711

CPAs & Advisors 212.867.4000 | Fax 212.867.9810 | bkd.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
Queenshorough Community College Fund, Inc.
Bayside, New York

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Queensborough Community College
Fund, Inc., which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the
related statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

DPRAXITY



Board of Directors
Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc.
Page 2

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc. as of June 30, 2021 and 2020,
and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

BED Lwp

New York, New York
September 20, 2021



Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position

June 30, 2021 and 2020

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Noncurrent Assets
Investments

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to Queensborough Community College
Alumni Association
Total liabilities
Net Assets
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See Notes to Financial Statements

2021 2020
$ 284877 $ 254,665
5,924,313 4,734,053
13,914 12,041
7,393 7,393
6,230,497 5,008,152
12,245,004 9,758,945
12,245,004 9,758,945
$ 18,475,501 $ 14,767,097
$ 171,849 $ 63,951
45,278 45,101
217,127 109,052
3,943,675 3,071,468
14,314,699 11,586,577
18,258,374 14,658,045
$ 18,475,501 $ 14,767,097




Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc.

Revenues, Gains, Losses and Other Support
Contributions
Special event
Less direct costs of special event
Investment return
Donated services and space
Other income
Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues, gains, losses
and other support

Expenses
Educational support

Supporting services
Management and general
Fundraising
Total supporting services
Total expenses
Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

See Notes to Financial Statements

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020
Without With Without With
Donor Donor Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 171,746 $ 686,408 $ 858,154 $ 93,373 $ 460,238 $ 553,611
- - - $ 16,550
- - - (1,170) 15,380 - 15,380
1,075,323 2,619,853 3,695,176 (16,128) (42,685) (58,813)
155,459 - 155,459 207,228 - 207,228
- - - 1,443 - 1,443
578,139 (578,139) - 393,843 (393,843) -
1,980,667 2,728,122 4,708,789 695,139 23,710 718,849
824,864 - 824,864 599,304 - 599,304
269,090 - 269,090 272,831 - 272,831
14,506 - 14,506 12,381 - 12,381
283,596 - 283,596 285,212 - 285,212
1,108,460 - 1,108,460 884,516 - 884,516
872,207 2,728,122 3,600,329 (189,377) 23,710 (165,667)
3,071,468 11,586,577 14,658,045 3,260,845 11,562,867 14,823,712
$ 3,943,675 $ 14,314,699 $ 18,258,374 $ 3,071,468 $ 11,586,577 $ 14,658,045




Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc.
Statements of Functional Expenses
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021
Management
Educational and
Support General Fundraising Total
Salaries and benefits $ 72,340 $ 72,340 $ - $ 144,680
Office expense 9,715 - - 9,715
Postage - 12,191 - 12,191
Meetings 31,030 - - 31,030
Scholarships and awards 400,785 - - 400,785
Donated services and space - 155,459 - 155,459
Travel 15,124 - - 15,124
Insurance - 2,421 - 2,421
Printing - - 10,672 10,672
Honorarium and stipends 97,242 - - 97,242
Curatorial 28,981 - - 28,981
Program events 79,812 - 3,834 83,646
Dues and registration fees 275 - - 275
Professional services - 26,679 - 26,679
Books and publications 830 - - 830
Miscellaneous 88,730 - - 88,730
Total expenses reported by function
on the statements of activities and
changes in net assets $ 824,864 $ 269,090 $ 14,506 $ 1,108,460

See Notes to Financial Statements




Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc.

Salaries and benefits
Office expense

Postage

Meetings

Scholarships and awards
Donated services and space
Trawvel

Insurance

Event - catering and entertainment
Printing

Honorarium and stipends
Curatorial

Program events

Dues and registration fees
Professional services
Miscellaneous

Total expenses

Less expenses deducted directly from revenues
on the statements of activities and changes in
net assets

Direct cost of special event

Total expenses reported by function

on the statements of activities and
changes in net assets

See Notes to Financial Statements

Statements of Functional Expenses (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2020
Management Direct Costs
Educational and of Special
Support General Fundraising Event Total
$ 32,945 $ 32,945 $ - $ - 65,890
8,314 - - - 8,314
- 5,025 - - 5,025
33,969 - - - 33,969
241,631 - - - 241,631
- 207,228 - - 207,228
50,040 - - - 50,040
- 2,311 - - 2,311
- - - 1,170 1,170
1,017 - 11,216 - 12,233
64,772 - - - 64,772
35,438 - - - 35,438
77,208 - 1,165 - 78,373
1,898 - - - 1,898
- 25,286 - - 25,286
52,072 36 - - 52,108
599,304 272,831 12,381 1,170 885,686
- - - (1,170) (1,170)
$ 599,304 $ 272,831 $ 12,381 $ - 884,516




Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020
Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ 3,600,329 $ (165,667)
Items not requiring (providing) operating cash flows
Net realized and unrealized (gains) losses on investments (3,379,305) 361,332
Contributions restricted for long-term investment (137,265) (139,928)
Changes in
Contributions receivable - 58,789
Accounts receivable (1,873) (9,581)
Prepaid expenses - 57,075
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 107,898 9,043
Due to Queensborough Community College
Alumni Association 177 3,696
Net cash provided by operating activities 189,961 174,759
Investing Activities
Purchase of investments (2,135,587) (1,910,463)
Proceeds from sales of investments 1,838,573 1,623,215
Net cash used in investing activities (297,014) (287,248)
Financing Activities
Proceeds from contributions restricted for long-term
investment 137,265 139,928
Net cash provided by financing activities 137,265 139,928
Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 30,212 27,439
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 254,665 227,226
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 284,877 $ 254,665

See Notes to Financial Statements



Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Queenshorough Community College Fund, Inc. (the Fund) was incorporated under the laws of New
York State for the purpose of providing ancillary services to further the goals of Queensborough
Community College (the College). The Fund is supported primarily by contributions and
investment return.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
and change in net assets during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Fund considers all liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be
cash equivalents. At June 30, 2021 and 2020, cash equivalents consisted primarily of money
market accounts. Uninvested cash and cash equivalents included in investment accounts, including
endowment accounts, are considered to be cash and cash equivalents.

At June 30, 2021, the Fund’s cash accounts exceeded federally insured limits by approximately
$22,000.

Investments and Net Investment Return

Investments in mutual funds and equities having a readily determinable fair value are carried at fair
value. Investments in dynamic asset allocation overlays and alternative investment are recorded at
net asset value (NAV), as a practical expedient. Investment return includes dividend and interest
less investment expenses; realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments carried at fair
value. Gains and losses on the sale of securities are recorded on the trade date and are determined
using the specific identification method.

Investments associated with the restricted endowment and its associated undistributed accumulated
earnings are classified as noncurrent on the statements of financial position.

The Fund maintains pooled investment accounts for its endowments. Investment income and
realized and unrealized gains and losses from securities in the pooled investment accounts are
allocated monthly to the individual endowments based on the relationship of the fair value of the
interest of each endowment to the total fair value of the pooled investments accounts, as adjusted
for additions to or deductions from those accounts.



Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Collections

Collections of works of art, historical treasures and similar assets are not capitalized in as much as
the items are preserved and cared for continuously. Purchases of collection items are reported in
the year of acquisition as decreases in net assets without donor restrictions or in net assets with
donor restrictions if the assets used to purchase the items were restricted to that use by donor
stipulation. Contributions of collection items are not reported in the financial statements. Proceeds
from disposal of and insurance recoveries related to collection items are reported as increases in the
appropriate net asset classes.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable are charged to bad debt expense when they are determined to be uncollectible
based upon a periodic review of the contributions and accounts receivable by management. Factors
used to determine whether an allowance should be recorded include the age of the receivable, a
review of payments subsequent to year-end, historical information and other factors. Management
has determined that no allowance is necessary at June 30, 2021 and 2020.

Due to/from Queensborough Community College Alumni Association

The Fund periodically advances and collects money on behalf of the College or other related
entities. As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, the Fund held cash of $45,278 and $45,101, respectively,
for the Queenshorough Community College Alumni Association.

Net Assets

Net assets, revenues, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor- or
grantor-imposed restrictions.

Net assets without donor restrictions are available for use in general operations and not subject to
donor or certain grantor restrictions.

Net assets with donor restrictions are subject to donor- or certain grantor-imposed restrictions.
Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the
passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are
perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity.

Contributions

Contributions are provided to the Fund either with or without restrictions placed on the gift by the
donor. Revenues and net assets are separately reported to reflect the nature of those gifts — with or
without donor restrictions. The value recorded for each contribution is recognized as follows:

Nature of the Gift Value Recognized

Conditional gifts, with or without restriction

Gifts that depend on the Fund overcoming a Not recognized until the gift becomes
donor-imposed barrier to be entitled to the unconditional, i.e., the donor-imposed
funds barrier is met



Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Nature of the Gift Value Recognized

Unconditional gifts, with or without restriction

Received at date of gift — cash and other Fair value

assets

Received at date of gift — property, Estimated fair value

equipment and long-lived assets

Expected to be collected within one year Net realizable value

Collected in future years Initially reported at fair value determined

using the discounted present value of
estimated future cash flows technique

In addition to the amount initially recognized, revenue for unconditional gifts to be collected in
future years is also recognized each year as the present-value discount is amortized using the level-
yield method.

When a donor-stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets
with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the
statements of activities and changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions.

Gifts and investment income that are originally restricted by the donor and for which the restriction
is met in the same time period are recorded as revenue with donor restrictions and then released
from restriction.

Conditional contributions, gifts, and investment income having donor stipulations which are
satisfied in the period the gift is received and the investment income is earned are recorded as
revenue with donor restrictions and then released from restriction.

As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, the Fund did not have any conditional contributions.

Donated Services and Space

Donated services are recognized at cost as contributions if the services create or enhance
nonfinancial assets or require specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills, and
would otherwise be purchased by the Fund. Donated space is recognized based on the cost of the
rental. The time expended by members of the Board of Directors and other volunteers is not
recognized as contributions in the financial statements.

Scholarships and Awards

Scholarships and awards are recorded when approved by management and the Board of Directors.

Income Taxes
The Fund is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and a

similar provision of state law. However, the Fund is subject to federal income tax on any unrelated
business taxable income. The Fund files tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction.
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Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of supporting the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the separate statements of functional expenses. The statements of functional
expenses present the natural classification detail of expenses by function. Certain costs have been
allocated among the program, management and general, and fundraising categories based on hours
worked, square footage of space used, and other methods.

Note 2: Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures
Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value measurements
must maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. There is
a hierarchy of three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1  Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2  Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the
full term of the assets or liabilities

Level 3  Unobservable inputs supported by little or no market activity and are significant to
the fair value of the assets or liabilities

11



Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Recurring Measurements

The following tables present the fair value measurements of assets recognized in the accompanying
statements of financial position measured at fair value on a recurring basis and the level within the
fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements fall at June 30, 2021 and 2020:

Mutual funds
Emerging market
Global fixed income
Intermediate duration
International equity
International small/mid-cap equity
Real asset strategy
Bond inflation strategy

Total mutual funds

Equities
Strategic equities

Total equities

Total investments reported on the fair value
hierarchy

Investments reported using NAV as a practical expedient (A)
Dynamic asset allocation overlays
Owerlay A - equity-oriented asset allocation
Owerlay B - fixed income-oriented asset allocation
Alternative investment (a)
Alternative investment (b)

Total investments using NAV as a practical
expedient

Total investments

Fair Value

Measurements

Using

Quoted Prices

in Active
Markets for

Identical Assets

(Level 1) Total

$ 194,961 $ 194,961
1,635,258 1,635,258
1,642,302 1,642,302
2,004,015 2,004,015
448,764 448,764
668,769 668,769
148,197 148,197
6,742,266 6,742,266
4,551,224 4,551,224
4,551,224 4,551,224
$ 11,293,490 11,293,490
3,433,103
1,245,214
1,826,577
370,933
6,875,827

_$ 18160317
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Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

2020

Fair Value
Measurements
Using
Quoted Prices
in Active
Markets for
Identical Assets

(Level 1) Total
Mutual funds
Emerging market $ 152,901 $ 152,901
Global fixed income 1,499,169 1,499,169
Intermediate duration 1,492,295 1,492,295
International equity 1,055,673 1,055,673
International portfolio 319,353 319,353
International small/mid-cap equity 331,983 331,983
Real asset strategy 465,364 465,364
Bond inflation strategy 70,755 70,755
Short duration 285,725 285,725
Total mutual funds 5,673,218 5,673,218
Equities
Strategic equities 3,507,003 3,507,003
Total equities 3,507,003 3,507,003
Total investments reported on the fair value
hierarchy $ 9,180,221 9,180,221
Investments reported using NAV as a practical expedient (A)
Dynamic asset allocation overlays
Ovwerlay A - equity-oriented asset allocation 2,549,118
Owerlay B - fixed income-oriented asset allocation 1,063,703
Alternative investment 1,558,551
141,405
Total investments using NAV as a practical
expedient 5,312,777
Total investments $ 14,492,998

(A) Certain investments that are measured at fair value using the NAV per share (or its
equivalent) practical expedient have not been classified in the fair value hierarchy. The
amounts included above are intended to permit reconciliation of the fair value hierarchy to
the amounts presented in the statements of financial position.
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Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

The following is a description of the valuation methodology and inputs used for assets measured at
fair value on a recurring basis and recognized in the accompanying statements of financial position,
as well as the general classification of such assets pursuant to the valuation hierarchy. There have
been no significant changes in the valuation techniques during the years ended June 30, 2021 and
2020.

Investments

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, securities are classified within

Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. If quoted market prices are not available, then fair values are
estimated by using quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics or independent asset
pricing services and pricing models, the inputs of which are market-based or independently sourced
market parameters, including, but not limited to, yield curves, interest rates, volatilities,
prepayments, defaults, cumulative loss projections and cash flows. Such securities are classified in
Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy. In certain cases where Level 1 or Level 2 inputs are not
available, securities are classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy.

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of
net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Fund believes its
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of
different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments
could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

Alternative Investments

The following table summarizes investments measured at fair value using NAV as a practical
expedient as of June 30, 2021 and 2020:

Fair Value Unfunded Redemption Redemption
Investment 2021 2020 Commitments Frequency Notice Period
Dynamic asset allocation overlays
Owerlay A - equity-oriented asset
allocation $3,433,103 $2,549,118 $ - Daily None
Ovwerlay B - fixed income-oriented
asset allocation 1,245,214 1,063,703 - Daily None
Alternative investment (a) 1,826,577 1,558,551 - Quarterly 95 days
Alternative investment (b) 370,933 141,405 - Quarterly 95 days

$6,875,827 $5,312,777 $ -

The Dynamic Asset Allocation Overlay (DAA overlay) is designed to reduce overall portfolio
volatility over the long-term and mitigate the effects of extreme market environments. It engages
hundreds of mutual funds and equities to invest in a wide universe of strategies that accomplish its
strategy of mitigating risky market conditions. The shares in this portfolio are redeemed daily.
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Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Alternative investments (a) and (b) are both hedge funds of funds that focus on a strong risk
adjusted return (rather than just positive returns on a relative to an index basis). They engage about
45 hedge-funds combined across various hedge-fund managers to invest in a wide universe of
various specialized strategies that include:

e Long/Short Equity: utilize a long and short strategy primarily in stocks. The exposures of
these stocks will vary by geography, market capitalization, industry, sector and
concentration.

e Event Driven: this focuses on the opportunities from certain corporate events which may
include Merger & Acquisition transactions, spin-offs, buybacks and other corporate
restructurings.

e Credit/Distressed: generally long and short fixed-income strategies. This strategy
capitalizes on opportunistic trading and also on distressed and/or high-yield securities.

e Emerging Market: this strategy is just defined by the market in which the hedge-fund
operates. The strategy focuses on emerging market equity and debt investments of
emerging markets/governments.

e Global Macro: a global top-down approach to investing across stocks, bonds, commaodities
and currencies.

Alternative investments (a) and (b) offer quarterly liquidity (with 95 days’ advanced written
notification necessary).

These shares do not trade on any exchanges and liquidity is created through the repurchase by the
alternative investment of outstanding shares. The amount of repurchase/liquidity is determined by
the Board of the alternative investment, which will generally be limited to 15 percent and

10 percent of outstanding shares of alternative investments (a) and (b), respectively, per quarter.

Proceeds are typically available within 45 days after the liquidation/valuation date with a 5 percent
holdback on full liquidations to be paid upon completion of the alternative investments’ audit.
There are currently no unfunded commitments.
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Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 3: Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2021 and 2020 are restricted for the following

purposes or periods:

Subject to expenditure for specified purpose
Scholarships and awards
National Endowment for Humanities Grant
Art Gallery
Holocaust Center
Other

Endowments
Subject to appropriation and expenditure
when a specified event occurs
Restricted by donors for scholarships and awards
National Endowment for Humanities Grant
Art Gallery
Holocaust Center

Total

2021 2020
$ 2,434,622 $ 1,763,472
757,787 369,175
1,182,824 686,598
1,869,246 1,017,339
776,113 593,149
7,020,592 4,429,733
2,038,012 2,015,895
1,226,821 1,226,785
1,490,459 1,483,814
2,538,815 2,430,350
7,294,107 7,156,844
$ 14,314,699 $ 11,586,577
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Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Net Assets Released from Restrictions

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted
purposes or by occurrence of other events specified by donors.

2021 2020
Expiration of time restrictions $ - $ 58,789
Satisfaction of purpose restrictions

Scholarships and awards 62,345 8,692
Other 244,735 92,820
307,080 160,301

Restricted purpose spending-rate distributions

and appropriations

Scholarships and awards 40,009 49,079
Holocaust Center 103,376 80,864
National Endowment for Humanities Grant 45,475 23,727
Art gallery 82,199 79,872
271,059 233,542
Total $ 578,139 $ 393,843

Note 4: Endowment
General

The Fund’s endowments consist of 63 donor-restricted endowment funds for the purposes indicated
below.

Interpretation of Relevant Law

The Board of Directors of the Fund adopted the New York Prudent Management of Institutional
Funds Act (NYPMIFA). NYPMIFA moves away from the “historic dollar value” standard and
permits charities to apply a spending policy to endowments based on certain specified standards of
prudence. The Fund is governed by the NYPMIFA spending policy, which establishes a maximum
prudent spending limit of 7 percent of the average of its previous five years’ balance. As a result of
this interpretation, the Fund classifies as donor restricted endowment net assets (a) the original
value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the
permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance
with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to
the fund. Additionally, donor-restricted endowment funds include earnings until those amounts are
appropriated for expenditure by the organization in a manner consistent with the standards of
prudence prescribed by NYPMIFA.
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Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Return Objectives, Strategies Employed and Spending Policy

The objective of the Fund is to grow the endowment funds to maintain purchasing power. The
investment policy to achieve this objective is to invest in a diversified investment portfolio.
Investment income earned in relation to the endowment funds is recorded as income with donor
restrictions and released from restriction upon expenditure for the programs for which the
endorsement was established. In 2021 and 2020, the spending rate was approximately 2 percent.

Funds with Deficiencies

The Fund does not have any funds with deficiencies.

Change in Endowment Net Assets for the Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 Were:

With Donor Restrictions

2021 2020
Endowment net assets, beginning of year $ 9,758,945 $ 9,895,244
Investment return 2,619,853 (42,685)
Contributions 137,265 139,928
Appropriation of endowment net assets
for expenditure (271,059) (233,542)
Endowment net assets, end of year $ 12,245,004 $ 9,758,945

Note 5: Donated Services and Space

The Fund utilizes certain facilities and professional services provided by the College. The
estimated fair values of occupancy costs were $10,750 in each of the years ending June 30, 2021
and 2020, and salaries and benefits are included in the accompanying statements of activities and
changes in net assets as both income and expense.

Note 6: Concentrations

Investments are reported at fair value. Investment securities, in general, are exposed to various
risks such as interest rate, credit, and overall market volatility risks. Due to the level of risk
associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the
values of investment securities will occur in the near-term, based on the markets’ fluctuations, and
that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the financial statements.
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Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 7. Queensborough Community College Auxiliary

The Queensborough Community College Auxiliary (the Auxiliary) is a related organization that is
not controlled by the Fund. The Fund receives support from the Auxiliary to be used to provide
scholarships for students. For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, total support received from
the Auxiliary amounted to $95,000 in each year and is included in contributions with donor
restrictions on the statements of activities and changes in net assets.

Note 8: Art Collection

The Fund has title to an art collection which has been accumulated over the years through
donations of works of art which were donated to the Fund for the benefit of the College. The value
of the contributed collection items is not reflected within the Fund’s financial statements. Most of
the pieces are exhibited in the art gallery on the campus of the College while others are on display
throughout the campus. The pieces are not for sale and the collection had an estimated value at
June 30, 2016 of approximately $26,500,000. In fiscal year 2015, the Board of the Fund approved
a transfer of title of the artwork to the College. The transfer of the donated collection is pending
and will be finalized once a current appraisal of the collection is completed and the Board of the
City University of New York accepts the gift.

Note 9: Liquidity and Availability

The Fund’s financial assets available within one year of the statements of financial position date for
general expenditures as of June 30, 2021 and 2020 are:

2021 2020
Current financial assets at year-end
Cash and cash equivalents $ 284877 $ 254,665
Investments 5,924,313 4,734,053
Accounts receivable 13,914 12,041
Financial assets available to meet cash needs
for general expenditures within one year $ 6,223,104 $ 5,000,759

The Fund manages its liquidity and reserves following three guiding principles: operating within a
prudent range of financial soundness and stability, maintaining adequate liquid assets to fund near-
term operating needs and maintaining sufficient reserves to provide reasonable assurance that long-
term obligations will be discharged. The Fund has a liquidity policy to maintain current financial
assets less current liabilities at a minimum of 360 days’ operating expenses. The Fund has a policy
to target a year-end balance of reserves of unrestricted, undesignated net assets to meet 30 to

45 days of expected expenditures. To achieve these targets, the Fund forecasts its future cash flows
and monitors its liquidity quarterly and monitors its reserves annually. During the years ended
June 30, 2021 and 2020, the level of liquidity and reserves was managed within the policy
requirements.
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Queensborough Community College Fund, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

The Fund receives significant contributions restricted by donors and considers contributions
restricted for programs which are ongoing, major and central to its annual operations to be
available to meet cash needs for general expenditures. For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020,
restricted net assets of $2,069,695 and $1,827,632, respectively, were included in financial assets
available to meet cash needs for general expenditures within one year.

Note 10: Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through September 20, 2021 which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.
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